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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 8:13 AM

To: 'richard.angbs@axa.com.sg'

Cc: KKLau; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); HO
Vincent; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; CHAN Sam

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SDH1698R - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A

Dear Richard,

The market value for SDH 1698R is $13K-$15K (Est) as at April 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler .
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 3:39 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SDH1698R - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Date: 17 April 2018 at 2:21:16 PM SGT

To: "bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg" <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com.sg"
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>, "bernardong@ajaxinspection.com"

<bernardong @ajaxinspection.com>, "joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com"
<joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com>, "frankie@fta.com.sg" <frankie@fta.com.sg>,
"motorsurvey@fta.com.sg" <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>, "benson@Ibs-auto.com" <benson@Ibs-
auto.com>, "nick@Ibs-auto.com" <nick@Ibs-auto.com>, "kklau@Ikkauto.com"
<kklau@lkkauto.com>, "olivialau@ikkauto.com" <olivialau@lkkauto.com>,

"iimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg" <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>, "cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg"
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "ricky@rta.com.sg" <ricky@rta.com.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sg"
<elson@rta.com.sg>, "collin.wong@a-pac.sg" <collin.wong@a-pac.sg>, "patrick.soo@a-pac.sg”
<patrick.soo@a-pac.sg>

Cc: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>, ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>, CHAN Sam
<sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SDH1698R - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Richard Ang with the Market Value for this case.
1



DOA: 13-04-2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 4349




LF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1ofl

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
‘ Vehicle Owner Particulars .Dc)ﬂ R l 3(‘{"\5
o Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
1 Owner ID: 2885A (AxA)
. Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SDH1698R

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 148pr 2018

VehicleMake: MITSUBiSHI

Vehicle Model: LANCER1.6A

Prirary Colour: . Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2005

Engine No:: : ' 4G18GH3735

Chassis No: - , ~ JMYSTCS3A5U003985

Maximum Power Output: 78.0kW (105 bhp) '

Open Market Value: ' $14,878.00 '

Original Registration Date: ) ' . ' 30Apf2005

First Registration Date: ) ' ’ ’ SOAm’ 2005

Transfer Count: ' ' e

Actiial ARF Paid: ' $16,366.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details ]

PARF Efigibility: ' - Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: ' - -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Apr 2020

COE Category: - - A-Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): ; T s R - ' ' a

PQP Paid: ' o " $31,361.00 ' ' o

COE Rebate Amount: ' ' ' ) 312,805(13

Total Rebate Amount: ) 512,80500

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this Vvehiérlre Eéhnof be fd rther renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry orwhen the
vehicle reaches its statptory Iifespanr(irf appli;able), whichever is earlier.

Theinformation'contyainedrherein is cofrectasat 14Ap|:2018 ' R 3 o } -
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